Sandy Moses

To: Tommy Williams; Felicia Banks
Subject: FW: 000504-TP

Please file a revised CASR by 1/31/01 to schedule appropriate action.

————— Original Message--~--
From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2001 §:58 AM
To: Tommy Williams; Felicia Banks
Cc: Sandy Moses; Linda Williams;

Hong Wang
Subject: 000504-TP

On 1/12 we received a letter giving notice of intent to abandon proposed agreement in this
closed docket. We will re-open the docket. It will need to go to agenda and have an order

issued vacating the earlier order. (See Docket 991799-TP as an example of a similar
occurrence. )

Sandy, please g

Linda, please be sure DN 00543-01 is

led in 000504. Use this e-mail to re-open the
docket.

Hong, please have the dock file called back from Archives.

Thanks.

Kay
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